
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

January 3, 2018 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler 

Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division ofEcon~s , 

Docket No. 130265-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in 
County by Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc. 

Attached is Little Gasparilla ' s affidavit, which confirms that the customer notice was mailed to 
customers. Please incorporate this document into the above-referenced docket. 
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AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE 

Before me, the undersigned aut~ to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeare 

on oath, did depose on oath and say that he/s e is the AJl.<? of Little Gasparilla 

Water Utility Company and that on~/ ~017, he/she did send by regular U.S. 

Mail, a copy of the Customer Notice, attached hereto, to all customers of the utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Swo~ and subscribed before me this 1X day of~ 2017, by 
Dft.~,< 'b, who is personally known to me or has produced Ft.. tx-ii:f>teoo 17/S(, 7~6 6 
as identificati n. 

~HAWI<INS 

Conwnbelon t GG 107683 
Expke$June 15, 2021 

llcnOod 1lw &.dpltllolaty Serita 

Print Name: ~V\ AA 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Expires: of:;/t&/ .;lD«I 




